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MEMORANDTUM

February 21, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) lm/(// /ML

RE: DOCKET NO. 991569-TI - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION OF INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CERTIFICATE NO. 5180 ISSUED TO BELL HOLDINGS
INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION D/B/A MOBIS COMMUNICATIONS FOR
VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.01e61, FahA . Ch, REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.
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Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING

FINE AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR
CANCELING INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE, to be
issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order
- 5)
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ?&AL

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)

RE: DOCKET NO. 991569-TI - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION OF INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
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Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-

referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
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